
Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,
Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Putting our residents firstPutting our residents first

Putting our residents first

Licensing 
Committee
Date: WEDNESDAY, 6 JULY 2022

Time: 10.00 AM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE

Meeting 
Details:

Members of the Public and 
Media are welcome to attend 
this meeting and observe the 
public business discussed.

To all Members of the 
Committee:

Roy Chamdal(Chairman)
Darran Davies (Vice-Chairman)
Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Farhad Choubedar
Scott Farley
Janet Gardner
Kuldeep Lakhmana
Richard Lewis
Barry Nelson-West
Colleen Sullivan

Published: 
Tuesday, 28 June 2022

You can view the agenda 
at www.hillingdon.gov.uk or use a smart 
phone camera and scan the code below:

Contact:
Mark Braddock - Democratic Services
Tel: 01895 250470
Email: mbraddock@hillingdon.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/


Useful information for 
residents and visitors

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room. 

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms. 

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 5 October 2021 1 - 4

4 To agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 12 May 2022 5 - 6

5 To confirm that the items of business marked in Part 1 will be 
considered in Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be 
considered in Private

Part 1 - Members, Press and Public

6 The Role of the Licensing Committee, Delegations and Policies 7 - 18

7 Licensing Case Studies (oral presentation)

8 Legislative & Industry Update 19 - 20

9 Site Visits to Licensed Premises (oral discussion)

10 Forward Planner 21 - 24



Part 2 - Members' Only & Not for Publication

11 Ratification of Sub-Committee Minutes 25 - 104

12 Feedback from Training Received (oral discussion)

These matters in Part 2 will be considered in private as they involve the disclosure of 
information in accordance with Section 100(A) of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) to the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended) and that the public interest in withholding the information 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 1 -

Minutes

Licensing Committee
Tuesday, 5 October 2021
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge

Councillors on the Committee Present: 
Simon Arnold (Chairman)
Alan Chapman (Vice-Chairman)
Darran Davies
Janet Gardner
John Hensley
Carol Melvin
John Morse
Colleen Sullivan

Officers Present: 
Mark Braddock (Democratic Services) 
Glen Egan (Legal Services) 
Stephanie Waterford (Trading Standards, Licensing and Food Safety) 
Daniel Ferrer (Licensing) 
King-Yip Cheung (Trading Standards) 

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillor Ray Graham and Councillor Lynne Allen.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING

No interests were declared by Members present.

5. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 7 APRIL 2021

The minutes of the meeting held on 7 April 2021 were agreed as a correct record.

6. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 20 MAY 2021

The minutes of the meeting held on 20 May 2021 were agreed as a correct record.

7. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 2 IN 
PRIVATE

It was confirmed matters would be considered in both public and private as set out 
on the agenda.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 2 -

8. UPDATES TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROTOCOLS TO 
PROVIDE FOR REMOTE HEARINGS AND ADMINISTRATIVE ADJOURNMENTS

RESOLVED:

That the Committee review and adopt the two additions to the wording in the 
hearing protocols as set out in the report relating to:

1) Holding of hearings under the Licensing and Gambling Acts remotely;
2) The provision for administrative adjournments, if required, outside 

formal hearings.

Democratic Services had sought a definitive legal view from the Borough Solicitor on 
the holding of hearings remotely and whether a sub-committee could adjourn 
administratively without having to convene formally. Legal advice provided by the 
Borough Solicitor deemed these provisions were permissible if added to the hearing 
protocols, though for the holding of remote hearings it was advised that this should 
be the exception, rather than the rule. Members of the Committee agreed the 
proposed additional wording to the protocols, which would enable hearings and 
related procedures, where necessary, to be conducted in a more efficient and 
accessible way for all parties.

9. COMMITTEE FORWARD PLANNER

The Committee noted the Forward Planner as set out on the agenda.

RESOLVED:
 
That the Committee note the Forward Planner and suggest any alterations to, 
or additional items, as set out.

10. RATIFICATION OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES

Members were updated on recent Licensing Sub-Committee decisions since the last 
meeting and ratified the minutes of the recent sub-committees hearing.

RESOLVED: That the Committee, with the agreement of any Members present 
at the following Sub-Committees that they are a correct record, ratify the 
minutes of the following meetings: 

1. 10am, 27 April 2021 (Part 1 and Part 2 minutes)
2. 10am, 29 July 2021 (Part 1 minutes)
3. 2pm, 11 August 2021 (adjourned hearing – to be resumed 30 September) - Part 

1 minutes
4. 10am, 10 September 2021 (Part 1 minutes)
5. 10am, 17 September 2021 (Part 1 minutes)

Page 2



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 3 -

This item was considered in Part II as it contained information relating to an 
individual, information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and 
information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime. That the public interest in 
withholding the information outweighed the public interest in disclosing it (exempt 
information under paragraphs 1, 2 & 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government [Access to Information] Act 1985 as amended).

11. DEMONSTRATION FROM TRADING STANDARDS - COUNTERFEIT AND 
SEIZED GOODS (VERBAL UPDATE)

King-Yip Cheung, Senior Trading Standards Officer, gave a presentation to 
Members of the Committee on counterfeit goods. Products seized by the Trading 
Standards Team for investigation from off-licences were shown to Members of the 
Committee which included alcohol and cigarettes. The Committee were given an in-
depth explanation of the crafts of the illegal trade that seek to imitate official branded 
good on sale.

RESOLVED: The meeting be adjourned forthwidth for a fire alarm taking place.

The Committee reconvened shortly after the ‘all clear’ was given from the fire alarm.

In discussing the counterfeit goods, Members requested that information be provided 
to ward councillors on how to spot illegal products on sale. The Head of Trading 
Standards, Licensing and Food Safety indicated she would take this away to look at 
and report back.

The Council’s enforcement approach to this was also discussed by Members 
present, including the most appropriate times to use the Proceed of Crime Act as a 
deterrent. It was welcomed that the Trading Standards Team was investing in a new 
role to increase its capacity to do this.

The Committee agreed that ward councillors should be notified at the appropriate 
time of seizures taking place in their wards, along with information provided to warn 
other premises nearby. The Head of Trading Standards, Licensing and Food Safety 
indicated she would take this away to look at and report back.

This item was considered in Part II as it contained information relating to be taken in 
connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime. That the public 
interest in withholding the information outweighed the public interest in disclosing it 
(exempt information under paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government [Access to Information] Act 1985 as amended).

12. MEMBER FEEDBACK FROM RECENT LICENSING TRAINING (VERBAL 
UPDATE)

Members welcomed the recent training session from Gary Grant, a leading licensing 
barrister and discussed some of the legal practices around good decision-making.

Page 3



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 4 -

Whilst understanding the separate governance arrangements, Members requested 
that future licensing sub-committee reports include a planning history relating to the 
site, if relevant.

This item was considered in Part II as it contained information in respect of which a 
claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. That 
the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the public interest in 
disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government [Access to Information] Act 1985 as amended).

13. ANY ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN AGREES AS URGENT OR RELEVANT

At the end of the meeting, Members of the Committee discussed a matter raised by 
the Chairman in relation to the risks associated with any potential decision to revoke 
licenses compared to the use of conditions, and the implications of both when looked 
at on a case-by-case basis.

This item was considered in Part II as it contained information relating to be taken in 
connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime. That the public 
interest in withholding the information outweighed the public interest in disclosing it 
(exempt information under paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government [Access to Information] Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting ended at 10.59am.

Page 4



Minutes

LICENSING COMMITTEE

12 May 2022

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present: 
Councillors Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana, Roy Chamdal, Farhad Choubedar, 
Darran Davies, Scott Farley, Janet Gardner, Kuldeep Lakhmana, Richard Lewis, 
Barry Nelson-West and Colleen Sullivan

1.   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item 1)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Chamdal be elected as Chairman of the Licensing 
Committee for the 2022/23 municipal year.

2.   ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item 2)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Davies be elected as Vice-Chairman of the 
Licensing Committee for the 2022/23 municipal year. 

The meeting, which commenced at 9:01pm, closed at 9:11pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Nikki O'Halloran on 01895250472. Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

ROLE OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE, DELEGATIONS AND 
LICENSING POLICIES 

Committee Licensing Committee

Officer Contact Mark Braddock – Democratic Services

Papers with report Appendix 1 – Chapter 8 Council Constitution
Appendix 2 - Table of Licensing Policies and dates for revision
Appendix 3 – List of Responsible Authorities

Ward(s) affected All

HEADLINE

1. To note the Committee’s Terms of Reference, i.e. remit, which has been agreed by 
Council and is largely as require in law.

2. To provide Members with information concerning the scheme of delegations in respect 
of licensing decisions.

3. To advise Members of the various Licensing policies in force and their dates for 
revision.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee note the information.

INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Licensing Committee’s Terms of Reference is set out below. The Committee is 
responsible for overseeing the Council’s licensing and related functions and discharges the 
day to-day decision-making on these to the Licensing Sub-Committee or Council Officers, 
depending on the nature of the decision to be made.

Specifically, the Committee’s Terms of Reference are:

1) To oversee the discharge of all licensing functions of the Council as the licensing 
authority under the Licensing Act 2003, Gambling Act 2005, Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, London Local Authorities Act 1990; the Scrap 
Metal Dealers Act 2013 and The Police Reform & Social Responsibility Act 2011, 
except, in respect of each, the determination of the Council’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy and the publication of that Statement.

2) To establish and appoint sub-committees to determine any applications requiring a 
hearing under the Licensing Act 2003, Gambling Act 2005, Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, London Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Scrap 
Metal Dealers Act 2013 or otherwise the determination of any application not delegated 
to officers.

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

3) To arrange for the discharge of the functions governed by the Licensing Act 2003, 
Gambling Act 2005, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, London 
Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 by its sub-
committees or by officers except where prohibited by the Licensing Act 2003 and 
Gambling Act 2005

4) To receive and consider reports, where appropriate, on the needs of the local tourist 
economy, employment and investment in the area and any other matter directly related 
to the licensing functions in the Borough.

The Licensing Committee’s role

The Licensing Committee makes few decisions itself, other than agreeing how the Licensing 
Sub-Committee operate, i.e. through their hearing protocols. Delegation No.4 above is the 
primary one exercised by the Committee, which is usually where it receives information 
reports or presentations on matters, such as from the various Responsible Authorities (See 
Appendix 3), to ensure the Committee is kept abreast of wider licensing matters. The 
Committee uses a Forward Planner, set out on this agenda, to plan this activity. The 
Committee also ratifies the minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee as the parent body.

Delegations (i.e. who takes what decision)

Appendix 1 shows the Council’s Constitution, Chapter 8. This sets out the detailed delegation 
of the various licensing functions under:

 The Licensing Act 2003
 Gambling Act 2005
 Sex Establishments legislation
 Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013
 Street Trading legislation

Delegations are to the full Council or Cabinet (in the case of approving policies), or to the 
Licensing Sub-Committee or Officers in respect of day-to-day licensing decisions on the 
above matters. Usually the sub-committee determine applications where there are objections 
or representations. If there are no such representations, then officers are authorised to 
determine the matter.

Key Licensing policies

Appendix 2 shows the key policies which the Licensing Sub-Committees operate under (and 
in accordance with) when making decisions. The Council is required to have such key 
licensing policies in places and review them periodically. Some require Full Council approval 
and others Cabinet only. The Licensing Committee is, therefore, naturally a key consultee on 
these.

For example, an updated draft Gambling Policy is scheduled to come to the Licensing 
Committee at its October meeting for comments. Other policies will be scheduled on both the 
Cabinet Forward Plan and this Committee’s Forward Planner as they come forward for 
review.

Page 8



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

Licensing Protocols

As well as the key licensing policies mentioned above, there are a range of protocols 
(guidance documents) that have been approved by the Licensing Committee. They are not 
policy documents, more operational, and helpfully explain how the Licensing Sub-Committee 
operate and makes decisions in respect of its licensing hearings. These are issued with the 
agenda for each meeting and circulated to all parties involved.

The most recent update to the Licensing and Gambling Protocols was last year and permitted 
the ability to hold Licensing Sub-Committee hearings remotely (or virtually) on an exceptional 
basis. Whilst virtual meetings are possible for Licensing Sub-Committees, they are not for the 
parent Licensing Committee which is governed by different local government meeting 
legislation, and therefore, must meet in person.

Ward Councillor call-in

Ward Councillors are automatically notified of any new licensing applications received from 
Public Houses, Off licenses, night clubs, street traders and bars etc… As such, the Council 
has agreed a provision to enable ward councillors to ‘call-in’ applications under the Licensing 
and Gambling Acts to a Licensing Sub-Committee for determination - rather than determined 
officers. The same provision exists for planning applications to Planning Committees. 
However, any Ward Councillor must cite the relevant Licensing Objectives and valid reasons 
for why they wish the matter to be called-in. The Ward Councillor will then be invited to attend 
to speak at the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Implications on related Council policies

None at this stage 

Legal implications

None at this stage

Financial Implications

None at this stage

Background Papers / Further Reading Material

 Revised Guidance in relation to the Licensing Act

 Gambling guidance

Page 9

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/guidance/guidance-to-licensing-authorities


Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

Appendix 1 - Chapter 8 - Licensing Decisions
[Extract from Council Constitution]

The Council takes decisions on local licensing matters, including those under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 and other legislation set out. The 
Council may discharge this through a parent Licensing Committee, which has the 
duty to set up a Licensing Sub-Committee to determine matters and these are 
generally where representations are received. The Licensing Committee or the Full 
Council may also discharge licensing decisions to officers, and these are generally 
where there are no representations made.

Licensing Committee

The Licensing Committee discharges the Council’s functions under the Licensing Act 2003, 
Gambling Act 2005, Sex Establishment Venue Licences under the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Street Trading determination functions under the 
London Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013, which are statutory 
in nature. 

Terms of Reference

The Committee’s Terms of Reference are:

5) To oversee the discharge of all licensing functions of the Council as the licensing 
authority under the Licensing Act 2003, Gambling Act 2005, Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, London Local Authorities Act 1990; the Scrap 
Metal Dealers Act 2013 and The Police Reform & Social Responsibility Act 2011, 
except, in respect of each, the determination of the Council’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy and the publication of that Statement.

6) To establish and appoint sub-committees to determine any applications requiring a 
hearing under the Licensing Act 2003, Gambling Act 2005, Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, London Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Scrap 
Metal Dealers Act 2013 or otherwise the determination of any application not delegated 
to officers.

7) To arrange for the discharge of the functions governed by the Licensing Act 2003, 
Gambling Act 2005, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, London 
Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 by its sub-
committees or by officers except where prohibited by the Licensing Act 2003 and 
Gambling Act 2005

8) To receive and consider reports, where appropriate, on the needs of the local tourist 
economy, employment and investment in the area and any other matter directly related 
to the licensing functions in the Borough.

Membership, Training and Frequency

The Committee will have 10 Members (10 is the minimum required and 15 the maximum 
under regulations). Political balance rules do not apply to the make-up of the Committee, but 
the Council has decided to apply these rules to the Committee and its sub-committee. The 

Page 10



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

Licensing Committee will meet on a regular basis. Mandatory licensing training is required for 
committee members.

Quorum

No business shall be transacted at a meeting of a Licensing Committee unless there is 
present at least one third of the whole number of Members of the body concerned or 3 
Members of the Committee whichever is the greater.

Licensing sub-committee

Membership

There will be a single Licensing Sub-Committee which will comprise 3 Members of the parent 
Licensing Committee selected on a rota basis, with any substitute Members, if required, being 
selected from the Licensing Committee only. The meetings of the Sub-Committee will 
ordinarily be chaired by the Chairman of the Licensing Committee. Political balance rules do 
not apply to the make-up of the Sub-Committee. 

Quorum

2 Councillors

Operation and Protocols

The Licensing Sub-Committee will meet when required to effectively discharge its functions 
or to determine matters as set out in this Chapter below. These meetings will also be known 
as Licensing Sub-Committee ‘hearings’. Such hearings will operate under protocols agreed 
by the parent Licensing Committee. As set out in the currently agreed protocols, it is permitted 
under law, by exception, to hold such hearings remotely and also to adjourn administratively 
after notice has been given for a hearing without the requirement to formally convene first. 

Delegation of Licensing Functions

The Tables below set out the delegation of Licensing functions to the Licensing Sub-
Committee and Officers as agreed by the parent Licensing Committee. In respect of Officer 
delegations listed, the Council has delegated the following licensing decisions to the 
Corporate Director of Place who, in accordance with S101 of the Local Government Act 1972, 
may agree to sub-delegate these to other officers. For completeness, it also shows those 
related functions reserved to Full Council and Cabinet, which are set out in their own 
delegations.

Licensing Act 2003

FUNCTION COUNCIL / 
CABINET

SUB-
COMMITTEE

OFFICER

Approval of 5-year Statement of Licensing Policy
Cabinet 
and Full 
Council

- -

Page 11



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

Fee setting, where appropriate – reserved to Cabinet
Cabinet

- -

FUNCTION COUNCIL / 
CABINET

SUB-
COMMITTEE

OFFICER

Application for a personal licence If a Police 
objection

If no objection 
made

Application for personal licence, with unspent 
convictions

If a Police 
objection 

If no objection 
made

Application for premises licence/club premises 
certificate

If a relevant 
representation
made

If no 
representation 
made

Application for provisional statement
If a relevant  
representation
made

If no 
representation 
made

Application to vary premises licence/club premises 
certificate 

If a relevant  
representation
made

If no 
representation 
made

Application to vary designated premises supervisor If a Police 
objection All other cases

Request to be removed as designated premises 
supervisor All cases

Application for transfer of premises licence If a Police 
objection All other cases

Application for Interim Authorities If a Police 
objection All other cases

Application to review premises licence/club premises 
certificate All cases 

Decision on whether a representation/objection is 
irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious, etc. All cases

Decision to object when local authority is a consultee 
and not the lead authority All cases

Determination of an objection to a Temporary Event 
Notice All cases

Revocation of Personal Licence where convictions 
come to light after grant All cases

Determination of application by Community Premises 
to include alternative licence condition

If a Police 
objection All other cases

Decision whether to consult other responsible 
authorities on minor variation applications All cases

Determination of minor variation applications All cases

Page 12



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

Licensing Act 2003 – Ward Councillor Call-in

Where a Ward Councillor makes representations upon an application within their ward, in 
writing, to the Head of Licensing, Trading Standards and Regulatory Services within the 
appropriate statutory period of consultation for the application, and this representation has 
been forwarded to the Licensing Authority, that application shall then be scheduled to be 
heard by the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. The Ward Councillor must include 
in their representations the reasons why they wish the application to be determined by the 
Sub-Committee and how the application adversely affects the licensing objectives, otherwise 
the call-in will not be valid.

Gambling Act 2005

FUNCTION COUNCIL / 
CABINET

SUB-
COMMITTEE

OFFICER

Approval of the 
three year Statement of Gambling 
Policy

Cabinet 
and Full 
Council

  

Policy not to permit casinos Full 
Council

  

Fee Setting - when appropriate Cabinet  

Application for premises licences  If representation made If no representation 
made

Application for a variation to a licence  If representation made If no representation 
made

Application for a transfer of a licence  Where representations 
have been received from 
the Commission

Where no representations 
received from the 
Commission

Application for a provisional 
statement

 If representation made If no representation 
made

Review of a premises licence  X  

Application for club gaming /club 
machine permits

 If representation made If no representation 
made

Cancellation of club gaming/ club 
machine permits

 X  

Applications for other permits   X

Page 13



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

Cancellation of licensed premises 
gaming machine permits

  X

Consideration of temporary use 
notice

  X

Notifications and applications for two 
or three gaming machines

  X

COUNCIL / 
CABINET

SUB-
COMMITTEE

OFFICER

Applications for four to five gaming 
machines

  Officers  in consultation 
with the Chairman of the 
Licensing Sub-Committee

Applications for more than five 
gaming machines

 By way of a report  

Decision to give a counter notice to a 
temporary use notice

 X  

Section 284 Order to revoke the 
automatic entitlement for 2 gaming 
machine notifications

 X  

Gambling Act 2005 – Ward Councillor Call-in

Where a Ward Councillor makes representations upon an application within their ward, in 
writing, to the Head of Licensing, Trading Standards and Regulatory Services within the 
appropriate statutory period of consultation for the application, that application shall be 
submitted to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. The Ward Councillor must 
include in their representations the reasons why they wish the application to be determined 
by the Sub-Committee, otherwise the call-in will not be valid.

Other licensing functions exercised

Functions under Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 in 
respect of Sex Establishment Licences

CABINET / 
COUNCIL

SUB-
COMMITTEE

OFFICER

Adoption of powers and resolution to prescribe appropriate 
number of Sex Establishments

Full 
Council

Sex Establishment Policy Cabinet   

Sex Establishment Fees – when appropriate Cabinet   

Page 14



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

To determine application for new/renewal licences where 
no representation made.

  X

To determine application for new/renewal licences where a 
representation is made.

 X

Functions under the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

CABINET SUB-
COMMITTEE

OFFICER

Scrap Metal Dealers Policy Cabinet   

Scrap Metal Fees – when appropriate Cabinet   

To determine any contested applications or where 
representations have been received

X

To determine uncontested applications for site and 
collector’s licences.

  X

To determine uncontested applications for site and 
collector’s licences subject to conditions

 X

To determine uncontested applications for variations to a 
site or collector’s licence

X

To revoke a site or collectors licence where no relevant 
representations from the licensee have been received.

X

Street Trading

CABINET SUB-
COMMITTEE

OFFICER

Street Trading / Markets Policy Cabinet   

Street Trading / Markets Fees Cabinet   

Determination of applications for street trader’s licences 
and temporary markets and enforcement action as 
necessary.

Where contested X

All matters concerning street trading licenses to enable the 
granting, renewing or revoking of a street trading license or 
to make regulations for prescribing new Standard 
Conditions.

Where contested X

Page 15



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

Authorisation, subject to legal advice, of legal proceedings 
under street trading legislation.

Authorisation and issue of street litter control notices 
to businesses etc...

Under Part 1 of the Business and Planning Act – 
Coronovirus measures To grant or refuse an application 
for a Pavement Licence. Where a Licence is granted, this 
is to be for an initial period of 4 months. Subsequent 
extensions will also be for a 4 month period, with the 
maximum period of any initial licence and extensions 
being 12 months. 

Any decision to 
revoke a 
Pavement 
Licence is to be 
taken by officers 
acting in 
consultation with 
the Chairman / 
Vice Chairman 
of the Licensing 
Sub Committee.   

Approved by Full 
Council 16 July 
2020

Page 16



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

Appendix 2 - Table of Licensing Policies and dates for revision

Policy Legislation & Summary
Approval 

body
Date for 
revision

Statement of 
Gambling Policy

Gambling Act 2005 - a 
statutory requirement to 
have a gambling policy to 
govern gambling activity in 
the borough. I.e. betting 
shops, gaming machines and 
raffles etc.

Council

2022/23

Scrap Metal 
Dealers Policy

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 
dealing with scrap metal 
sites, scrap metal collectors 
and car breakers

Cabinet As and when

Statement of 
Licensing Policy

Licensing Act 2003 - a 
statutory requirement for 
Councils to have a policy 
under Section 5 of the Act. 
Governs decision making and 
enforcement for alcohol, 
entertainment and late night 
refreshment

Council

2026/27

Street Trading 
Licensing Policy

London Local Authorities Act 
1990 governing street trading 
activity i.e. shop front 
displays, tables & chairs, 
trading pitches.

Cabinet As and when

Markets Policy Food Act 1984 to deal with 
street markets

Cabinet As and when

Sex 
Establishments 
Policy

Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1982 (as amended) 
dealing with Sexual 
Entertainment Venues, Sex 
Shops and Sex Cinemas

Cabinet

N/A

Page 17



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee - 6 July 2022 

Appendix 3 – List of Responsible Authorities

The Licensing Service
 
The Licensing Authority
 

Police Licensing Department 
 
Hillingdon Police Enforcement

Fire Safety Regulation
 
The Fire Authority

Safeguarding Children & Quality 
Assurance
 
A body involved in the Protection of 
Children from Harm
 

Health & Safety Executive
 
Enforcing Authority for the Health 
and Safety at Work etc Act 1974 in 
HSE enforced premises
 

Trading Standards Service
 
Enforcing Authority under the Weights 
and Measures Act 1985

Anti-Social Behaviour & 
Environment Team (ASBET)
 
Enforcing Authority for matters 
relating to environmental pollution 
and public nuisance
 

Planning
 
The Planning Authority

Public Health 
 
Health Authority Body

Food, Health and Safety Team
 
Enforcing Authority for the Health and 
Safety at Work etc Act 1974
 

London Waterways Home Office (Immigration Enforcement)

Page 18



Classification: Part 1 - Public
Licensing Committee: 6th July 2022 

LEGISLATIVE & INDUSTRY UPDATE
 
Committee  Licensing Committee 
   
Officer  Legal Services 
   
Wards  All 

HEADLINES

This report advises Licensing Committee of the recent legislative, case law and industry updates. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Committee notes the report.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Licensing Fees 

When a business default on their annual premises licence fee, local authorities have a discretion 
under s.55A Licensing Act 2003 to suspend their premises licence. In response to the Covid19 
pandemic Kit Malthouse MP in a ministerial letter dated 8th April 2020 said:

“Local authorities have discretion when considering non-payment or late payment of an annual 
premises licence fee or a late-night levy charge. While section 55A of the Licensing Act 2003 
requires that the licence be suspended, it is possible to delay when that suspension takes effect. 
Where businesses are experiencing difficulties, I would expect them to make their licensing 
authority aware. The authority should consider delaying any suspension of the licence where the 
delay in payment or non-payment is related to COVID19.”

The Local Government Association in their guidance published on 17th April 2020 recommended 
delaying suspension with a view to seeking outstanding fees once the business becomes fully 
operational again. 

Legislation Update

In response to the impact of the Covid19 pandemic the legislature introduced The Business and 
Planning Act 2020 which came into force on 22nd July 2020. This piece of legislation introduced 
pavement licences on application to local authorities and an automatic extension on existing 
premises licences to allow off-sales. 

The Alcohol Licensing (Coronavirus) (Regulatory Easements) (Amendment) Regulations 2021 
extends the above provisions to 30th September 2022 however, there are proposals (see clause 
184 & Sch.17 of the Levelling up and Regeneration Bill 2022) to make pavement licences 

Page 19

Agenda Item 8



Classification: Part 1 - Public
Licensing Committee: 6th July 2022 

permanent. The Home Office has confirmed in a letter to the Institute of Licensing that the 
Regulatory easement in respect of off-sales of alcohol will cease in September 2022:

"…Given the absence of Covid restrictions in England and Wales, there is no legal basis for a 
further extension and, accordingly, the measure will lapse on 30 September 2022.  Any premises 
licence holder who wishes to continue to benefit from the changes that the easements allowed 
will need to apply for an off-sales licence. Whilst they are not obliged, licensing committees might 
decide to consider whether any such applications could be decided via the minor variations 
process, in particular for premises licence holders who are currently taking advantage of the 
easements."

Page 20



Classification: Public
Licensing Committee: 6 July 2022

LICENSING COMMITTEE FORWARD PLANNER 2022/2023

Committee name Licensing Committee

Officer reporting Mark Braddock, Democratic Services

Ward All

HEADLINES

This standard report provides an opportunity for the Committee to schedule topical presentations, 
comment on key policy issues and receive general information and updates relevant to the 
discharge of their regulatory duties via the licensing sub-committee.

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
That the Committee note the Forward Planner and suggest any alterations to, or additional 
items, as set out.

Proposed Agenda / Reports Lead 
Officer

Presentation:  

Licensing Case Studies Presentation

 

LK

Main reports

● Role of the Licensing Committee, 
Delegations and Licensing Policies

 
MB

Informatives:

● Legislative and Industry Update (if any) GE

Wednesday 6 July 
2022
 
10am
Committee Room 5

Report deadline:
27 June 2022

Business Review:

● Meeting Forward Planner
● Recent Licensing sub-committee 

decisions / ratification of past sub-
committee Minutes

● Site Visits to Licenced Premises
● Feedback from recent training sessions

MB
MB

DF
All

Page 21

Agenda Item 10



Classification: Public
Licensing Committee: 6 July 2022

Proposed Agenda / Reports Lead 
Officer

Presentation:  

Trading Standards including counterfeit goods 
presentation.

 

Policies 

Statement of Gambling Policy (draft for 
consultation)

 
DF

Informatives:

● Legislative and Industry Update GE

Tuesday 4 October 
2022
 
10am
Committee Room 5

Report deadline:
23 September 2022

Business Review:

● Meeting Forward Planner
● Recent Licensing sub-committee 

decisions and ratification of past sub-
committee Minutes

MB
MB

Proposed Agenda / Reports Lead 
Officer

Presentation:  

Anti-social behaviour and environment team SW 

Reports

TBC
 

Informatives:

● Legislative and Industry Update GE

Wednesday 25 
January 2023
 
10am
Committee Room 5

Report deadline:
13 January 2023

Business Review:

● Meeting Forward Planner
● Recent Licensing sub-committee 

decisions and ratification of past sub-
committee Minutes

MB
MB

Page 22



Classification: Public
Licensing Committee: 6 July 2022

Proposed Agenda / Reports Lead 
Officer

Presentation:  

TBC

 

Reports 

TBC

Informatives:

● Legislative and Industry Update GE

Tuesday 4 April 
2023
 
10am
Committee Room 5

Report deadline:
24 March 2023

Business Review:

● Meeting Forward Planner
● Recent Licensing sub-committee 

decisions and ratification of past sub-
committee Minutes

MB
MB

Implications on related Council policies

This planner supports the application of and review of relevant licensing and regulatory policies 
to the decision-making Cabinet / Council, as well as informative matters to support sound 
decision-making at the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Financial Implications

None.

Legal Implications

None.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

NIL

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 11STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 5 October 2021
	4 To agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 12 May 2022
	6 The Role of the Licensing Committee, Delegations and Policies
	8 Legislative & Industry Update
	10 Forward Planner
	11 Ratification of Sub-Committee Minutes
	01 - Printed minutes 08112021 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee
	02 - Printed minutes 17112021 1400 Licensing Sub-Committee (1)
	03 - Printed minutes 10122021 1400 Licensing Sub-Committee (1)
	04 - PART 2 - Printed minutes PART 2 - 10122021 1400 Licensing Sub-Committee (1) - PART 2
	05 - Printed minutes 23122021 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee
	06 - PART 2 - Printed minutes 23122021 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee
	07 - Printed minutes 20012022 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee
	08 - Printed minutes 28012022 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee
	09 - Printed minutes 14032022 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee
	10 - Printed minutes 14032022 1500 Licensing Sub-Committee
	11 - Printed minutes 25032022 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee
	12 - Printed minutes 29042022 1500 Licensing Sub-Committee
	13 - Printed minutes 26052022 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee


